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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

LOMITA PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND RUBBERIZED SAFETY 
SURFACE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
 
DATE:   October 31, 2025 
 
TO:    ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT:   CLARIFICATIONS TO THE NOTICE INVITING BIDS 
 
Please note the following changes and/or additions to the Notice Inviting Bids for the project 
indicated above. The proposer shall execute the certification at the end of the 
addendum and shall attach the executed addendum to the documents submitted with 
the bid.  
 
EXTENDED BID OPENING DATE: November 18, 2025 at 1:00 PM 
 
The original bid documents provided that bids would be received until November 10, 2025 at 
1:00 PM when they would be publicly opened and read aloud, and that date and time is 
hereby changed to November 18, 2025 at 1:00 PM. 
 
An additional non-mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting will be held on Thursday, November 6th, 2025, 
from 10:00AM to 11:00AM. The visitation will commence at Lomita Park located at 24428 
Eshelman Avenue, Lomita, CA 90717. Any additional questions regarding this bid must be 
submitted in writing on or before 1:00 PM on Monday, November 10th, 2025, to 
PublicWorks@LomitaCity.com.  
 
 Submitted Question City’s Response 
1 Engineers’ Estimate $625,000 
2 Aliphatic or Aromatic Resin for Pour-in-

Place Rubber Surfacing? 
Aliphatic 

3 Please clarify “Corrosion Resistant”. 
PlayCore offers Coastal Paint Package (I.E. 
Double Powdercoat). 

Minimum 7-Year Corrosion & Rust Free 
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 Submitted Question City’s Response 
4 Shade Canopies for Bench Area 

a. Quantity of Canopies  
b. Size of Canopies 
c. Eave Height 
d. Center Post or Cantilever 

Responses will be subject to designs 
submitted in bids. 

5 We currently hold a “B” license and provide 
complete turnkey installations of 
recreational equipment, including safety 
surfacing. Could you please confirm if our 
“B” license would be acceptable for this 
project, or if an “A” license is strictly 
required? 

Yes, Minimum Class ‘B with supporting 
Specialty Licenses’ - Class ‘A’ preferred. 

6 Please clarify which license is required for 
bidders on this project. In the Notice Inviting 
Bid (NIB), on page B-2, the document 
states a Class A license is required, 
however the next sentence states the city 
may award to a contractor with another 
class of license. So may a Class B 
contractor bid this project?  

Yes, Minimum Class ‘B with supporting 
Specialty Licenses’ - Class ‘A’ preferred. 

7 Will the city provide list of bidders for this 
project so an equipment quote may be 
provided to the bidders by the playground 
equipment manufacturer's representative, 
or are the manufacturers expected to locate 
contractors to bid this project? 
 

The City expects that manufacturers will 
need to locate contractors as part of bid. 

8 Will the city provide an engineer's estimate 
for the total project cost so bidders may 
have an idea of the budget and gather 
equipment quotes and prepare their bids to 
be under the engineer's estimate? 
 

Yes. See answer to Question #1. 

9 Can we submit multiple playground 
designs? 
 

Yes. 

10 Page B-2 calls for a class A license.  Then 
also states "However, the City reserves the 
right to award the Contract to a contractor 
with another class if the City determines 
that the license is proper for the work.”  Will 
a class B with a C-61 / D34 for 
prefabricated equipment be accepted? 
 

See answers to Questions #5 & #6. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM 
 

LOMITA PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND RUBBERIZED SAFETY 
SURFACE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
Complete and sign this acknowledgement form. Enclose the original copy of the 
acknowledgement in your proposal. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of your 
firm’s proposal.  
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated October 31, 2025.  
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 
Principal: 

 

 
Address: 

 

 
By: 

 

 
Title: 

 

 


